
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

1038 West Ivy, Suite 1 

Moses Lake, WA  98837 
 

Phone: 509-766-7960 ⚫ FAX: 509-766-6519 ⚫ granthealth.org 

April 6, 2020 

TO:  GRANT COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH 

FROM:  THERESA ADKINSON, Grant County Health District Administrator 

SUBJECT: BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING (UPDATED AGENDA), Wednesday, April 8, 2020 

A regular meeting of the Board of Health will be convened on Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 6:00 

p.m. via Zoom meeting. 

AGENDA 
 

1. Adoption of Agenda  
 

2. Approval March 11, 2020 Meeting Minutes  
 

3. Approval of Vouchers for March 2020 
 

4. Administrator’s Report – Theresa  
 

5. Unified Command Update – Theresa  
 

6. Public Information Officer – Theresa  
 

7. Community Mitigation/Documentation Officer – Stephanie  
 

8. Safety Officer – Stephanie  
 

9. Planning Chief – Darcy 
 

10. Operations Chief – Maria  
 

11. Health Officer Report – Dr. Brzezny 
 

12. Other Business 
 

13. Adjournment 
 
PLEASE NOTIFY THIS OFFICE WHETHER OR NOT YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THIS MEETING BY  
Tuesday April 7, 2020                                                           (509) 766-7960, Ext. 43 
                                                                                                                                            


